



**Call to Order:** The meeting was called to order by President Terry Curtis at 7:00 p.m. Board members present: Terry Curtis, Peggy Walker, Christian Nordstrom, Bob Covington, Cass Brock, Lexi Swearingen, Bill Morris, Russell Roop and Nick Mangini.

- I. **Minutes:** It was M/S by Nick M. and Lexi S. to accept the July transmitted minutes. Motion carried. It was M/S by Cass B. and Bill M. to accept the August minutes. Motion carried.
- II. **Financial Reports:** The August financial reports were presented by Peggy W. Member fees along with the laptop upgrade and weed control were discussed. It was M/S by Christian N. and Nick M. to accept the August financial reports. Motion carried.

### III. Old Business:

- A. **No old business**

### IV. Committees:

- A. **Building and Safety** – 8/31/20 Replaced the motor in the classroom cooler. Installed Malwarebytes software on camera server. Removed several instances of malware. Turned on router firewall and Windows firewall. 9/10/20 Purchased fencing material for bottom of sheds. Christian N. and Shannon R. were given access to the cameras.
- B. **By-Laws** – Reviewed for some possible changes.
- C. **SOPS** – Reviewed for some possible changes.
- D. **Incident Review** – Russell will work on getting a spread sheet-gfid of incidents.
- E. **Membership** – We had 8 new members in September giving us 85 new members for the year and 716 total memberships.
- F. **Public Information** – Terry finished updating the website with the instructor list.

### V. Programs:

- A. **Free Gun Safety** – August had 22 attendees. The total attendance for the year is 74. For the next 3 months 2 classes a month will be added. There are several members who will have their access cards disabled because they have not taken the class in the allotted time.
- B. **RSO** – One new RSO. The October calendar is full.
- C. **Instructors** – Everything is good with the instructors.
- D. **Pistolas** – Nothing new.
- E. **Pistol League** – Nothing new.
- F. **Jr. Marksmen** – There are 30 participants.

### VI. New Business:

- A. **ATM** – After much discussion, it was decided that it wouldn't be feasible.

Motion to adjourn at 8:05 p.m. was M/S by Christian N. and Nick M. Motion carried.

Pueblo Municipal Shooters Inc.  
Board Meeting Minutes – September 14, 2020  
Page 2

Respectfully submitted by Christian Nordstrom 9/26/20